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Directors & Officers Liability Insurance Proposal Form
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Please answer all questions fully and tick relevant boxes. If there is insufficient space to duly answer the

guestions in the space provided please use a separate sheet of paper which must be signed and dated.
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Applicant Details

1- Name of Company
AP
2- Commercial Register
Number

Sl Jxudl 08)-2

3- Address
Olgie-3
4- Telephone # Fax #
ke #-4 oSl b
5- E-mail
QA L I-5
6- Web Page

39S a350)1-6
7- Source of Wealth
B9 Al yuae-7
8- Date of Incorporation
W;l.ﬁl g)u-g

From:

9- Duration of the Insurance R
oelid] 840-9 | To:

A

10- List the Names of all Subsidiaries:
)l O gaer sl &033-10

Name of Subsidiary Location Incorporation Date Principal Activity
Al 45,51 el 2890 easlid] )5 3yl Joladl!
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11- State the number of persons employed with the following details:
D AW Juuo el o cploladl yolesd) sae S31-11

Category of Employees

Estimated Number of Employees
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Estimated Wages

12- State all Directors & Officers to be insured with the following details:
L AW Juolaidb agade cpoli) s ()l (b gally o ypdell puaz Su>-12

Name Date of Birth Nationality
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Annual Salary
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Cash Credit Card
AR5 Oless| d8Uay
13- Payment Method Cheque Bank Transfer
Sl g a3l s ybo-13 el Bras)l gl
Installments (please give details):
(Joladl ;S3 2 p) bLudl:
Yes | No
The Name of the Parent Company changed? @ y
SN AS I punl S o5 Yes | No
o2 Y
15- During the last 5 years has: Any acquisitioﬁn or merger taken place? Yes || No
Any Subsidiary Company been sold or ceased trading?
Tl e B g3 of Amyl5 A5 (ST A @3 U
. Yes | No
The Capital structure of the parent Company changed? ax y
TV S sl Jo oy S s
16- Has the company any acquisition, tender offer or merger pending or under Yes
consideration? Yes .
¢ il 48 ol Blas Lol ol sllac oy of Slgoviual &1 S0 Jo -16 =
17- Is the company aware of any proposal relating to its acquisition by another company? Ves
T3 8 U e Lo Slgaindl 3oty pye Sb ele e 3001 Ja -17 | Yes o
18-Is the company intending a new public offering of securities within the next year? Yes || No
Spalall plall JSs- Al 3L ale QLS) 7k 4841 pias J2-18 | ox5 | Y
19- Is the company Private? Yes | No
Sl a5l Jo-19 | o3 | Y
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20- Is the company Public? Yes | No
Sdole &S U2 -20 || oo | Y

21- Is the company listed on any stock exchange? Yes || No
Sdoyy &l 3 &pe 852 221 | o5 | Y

22- Is the company traded in any other way? Yes | No
Ty iyl SU a1 Jgls @iy Jo 22 | o5 | Y

23- Please give details of any
change to the list of Directors &
Officers given in the company’s
last report and accounts:
QS 8 o8 Sl @485 (222 -23
& 819l b gally (pyedl Aa18
F@blusg a3 A5 801 5,85

24- Please list:
ZLQJS.S s>yl -24

Total number of Shareholders:
iomedlucall sue Jlaz] -

Total number of Shares issued:
D Bylian)l egudl sue Jlaz] -0

Total number of shares held by D&O:
:D&O dSgkaall pgudl sue Jloz| -z

The name of shareholder and percentage holding of all
shareholdings which exceed 5% of the total
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If yes, please state:
- Insurer’'s Name:
25- Does the company or any
Director or Officer have D&O RO U PO
Liability insurance currently in
force? Yes || No - Indemnity Limit:
T e 6l ol aS el s o - 3 Y ol A -
3 e Sl 48801 ) Jo -25 | ea3
J9guwe ulne sbiaclddggue (el Exoirv Date:
S Jgmiall (G5l cpals gallgsloyl - Expiry Date:
:;L@.ﬁ)’\ é{)u -
- How long has the company continuously had
director’s and officer’s liability cover in force
A ggune duais dinge AS4I Lgd Ay (21 )l (2 Lo
§ oo Sy (il 9ally (3,3.00)
26- Has the company ever had
any Insurer decline a proposal
or cancel or refuse to renew If yes, please give details:
Directors & Officers Liability Yes No _ N o
Insurance? g ol a5 sl e 1]
- @TM)QTKMW&—ZG (°~’°
Cunady of ] of L ye el 3%
U»qu 9l.¢_ci 29.]_95,“0 w.ni? Joded
gc}ﬂbﬁglb 5)|.>}]\
27- Have any Directors and/or
Executive officers of the If yes, please give details:
company resigned or been v N : Jrolad] @i el )l ¢l 13
replaced in the past 12 months €s °
oo slacl R L=§T 080 ol-27 . y
il gl of /9 b9 |
I egdlian @5 9 Jliasl U6 &S &)
Aol 5g4 12 1
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28- Does the company have any
plans to remove or replace its If yes, please give details:
external auditor in the next 12 Yes || No D Jro el @i el I ¢ead 13
months?
ALY s faSal ) Ja-28 | o5 | Y
@)L?':J\ C)lgl.w::.” &>\J.n J‘J.{J.wl
Taoala)l g 12 )1 I
29- Does the company, any of
its subsidiaries or any of its If yes, please give details:
Directors and/or Officers have D dmo ] @485 sl el 13)
any interests in any Yes | No
partnerships or Entities? . y
Anlal] OB e (5T o1 35,200 Ja-29 |
ST Ledggune 9l / 9 Loy o ST 51 L)
TULS ol wble ¢l § Whas
- Insurer:
30- Previous D&O Insurance o0 5adl
&Ll (elW-30
- Period of Insurance:
sl 8508
31- Have claims ever been
made against any past or If yes, please give details including nature of claim and
present Director or Officer of amount:
the company or its Yes | No ddlaoll dando I3 (§ Loy Juoladll 0aud5 (2208 ¢ paio LY OB 13
sutzsidiari?s? . ax y s &eolly
9l pde Sl s Syles 7y o5 Ja-31
OB 9l 8l > ol G2l Jggume
Slg) dald!
3_2' Ar_e you aware of any . If yes, please describe in details:
5|tL.Jat|on which mayresultina | Yes | No ! oo )] @i el )l o 13]
claim?
28 (adge Sb ale e il Ja-32 o2 | Y
Sadlas JI S5
33- Has a previous application Yes ) )
been declined or required a No If yes, please give details: . L o
higher premium? o P oAl 0 eyl ol 13]
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In terms of Data Protection Regulations, the Applicant / Proposer gives consent to AL KOOT Insurance & Reinsurance
Company to process the ‘Personal Data’ and ‘Sensitive Personal Data’, as the case may be, for the purposes of
carrying out the proposed contract of insurance or procuring the promised level of service and / or for purposes
incidental to the foregoing.
"dpaseid) ULl dadlaed el Balely el cgSU1 AS ) dadlgall (o yall pdie / Cdlall pdie ey ¢ bl ol z3lsly Blais Logd
021 91/ 9 598 gall Aadsdl (Sgiumn e Jguamdl ol uelill ) k)l diall i (21,2Y ¢ Dol o ¢ "dusluasdl dsasead] GBLAI 9
s Lod oyl
AL KOOT Insurance & Reinsurance Company hereby undertakes that all information about you will be treated as
private and confidential and kept secure. The above information we have about you shall be used in the normal
course of business of arranging and administering your insurance.
Ly Lols Ologlas Wl e lgas Jolatll @it ey dalasall Sloglaall araz Ob M2 Crgas onelill Balely cpalild cigSUl dS dgast
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We hereby declare that the statements made by us in this questionnaire and proposal are complete and true to the

best of our knowledge and belief, and we hereby agree that this questionnaire and proposal shall form the basis and

be part of any policy issued in connection with the above risks.

e o e 10e Cagan (32059 ¢ Lolasely Ludyasl (839 doamiog %Stﬂyb Ol 13 Lg alods 6‘” Ul of 1ie g el
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Itis agreed that ALKOOT Insurance & Reinsurance Company shall be liable in accordance with the terms of the policy

and that the insured will not lodge any other claims of whatever nature.

8 lage 5y ldlas (ST puy o) 4 (pagall Oy Aaidgll bog i (Bdg Agsume 9Sius cxalidl Bolely cpnolill 9SS OF ddle (Baiall (yo

Name oyl / 8)loY) Gudoxe ey icuaialITitle: Chairman/Chief Executive
)l S|
L”SM| U.«JS_).H / 5)‘3}” u.«l;w w:\f\) Zg,«a.’w.“

Signature & Company Seal Date
ZSJ.&J\ 39 @9_93
&Uw\
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Please submit with this proposal form:-
A CU@}" TIged @85 2y

a) 2 copies of the last two audited annual report and accounts (if a renewal to us only 2 copies
of the last audit annual report is required)

3B Sy 85 53T (30 Jadd yiseud gllae W szt O 13]) ©blug (nd8e cgius pys 43T (e Olieud (|

b) Latest interim statements
a3 ga)l oLl Gas (o

IMPORTANT NOTE

It is your duty to disclose all material facts to insurers. A material fact is one which may influence
insurers’ judgement of the risk proposed. Failure to make such disclosure may prejudice your rights
in the event of a claim, or allow insurers to void the policy. If you are in any doubt about what may
be considered a material fact, disclose it.
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